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I. Scope of Solicitation

Insert general scope of solicitation.  This should answer some of the following basic questions:

· Provide a short description of the contract or purchase
· Is this ongoing contract or a one-time purchase?
· Length of contract?
· How will be awarded?  By Lot, One vendor, etc…  
· Who will manage the contract at Clemson?
· Are their time limitations to when work must be completed?
II. Instructions To Offerors 

Include the following if appropriate (required for Best Value Bid (BVB) and RFP; optional for Sealed Bid where a submittal by the Offeror is required – such as asking for samples, resumes, etc…):

1. INFORMATION FOR OFFERORS TO SUBMIT - In addition to information requested elsewhere in this solicitation, Offerors should submit the following information for purposes of evaluation: [use this to outline for the vendors exactly what you want them to submit in their offer.  This will ensure evaluators get what they need to evaluate and provides an outline for the vendors proposal]
-Cover letter  (maybe, depending on contract)
-Offeror’s Qualifications – our preference is to NOT to ask for references unless the plan is to evaluate references as one of the evaluation criteria (for RFPs and BVBs).  However asking for overview or details of their company is always appropriate.
-Technical proposal that addresses how they will perform the scope required in Section III.
-Forms or agreements i.e. Service Level Agreements (SLA) to include performance commitments.

- Additional enhancements that may benefit the equipment/services i.e. any specifications for future expansion, or for equipment/services or capabilities that will likely be needed by Clemson University at some time in the future.-Documentation of product – online or electronic materials.
-Cost proposal details – are there specific details for their cost proposal that you want to see.  Ideally, Clemson would like their bid/proposal to be one lot price for the contract so it is easy to evaluate and compare to others, however in some cases it may be necessary to break down that cost in further detail to better understand their proposal or how they arrived at their bid price.   For software purchases, please consider having proposal broken down by initial cost of software, software license renewal and/or maintenance and support for years 1-5, data conversion, migration, and training.  Hourly rate for future consulting services, etc. may also be detailed in this section.      
III. Scope of Work / Specifications

Insert detailed scope of work.  This is what the vendor who wins the contract will need to do to meet the contract.  Do NOT mix this section up with what they need to submit or do as part of the bid.  This should be the heart of the “scope of work” document and should be as detailed as possible.
This section may include headings such as:

· Overview

· Background

· Requirements

· Implementation/Installation/Setup
· Project Timeline
· Invoicing

· Clemson’s Responsibilities 
· Training – onsite or at vendor’s facility, timeframe
· Warranty

· Service/Support – onsite, online, by phone, response time, etc.
Items to consider:

· Is there a specific time required to complete work or deliver product? Specific start/end date?

· Are there expectations of performance from the vendors employees if on site at Clemson?

(i.e. contractor personnel must wear identification cards provided by Network Services 

and Telecommunication at all times while they are on the premises of Clemson 
University.)
· Are there specific specifications (performance or otherwise) that MUST be met by the product you need (i.e. must fit a certain size, must perform to a certain standard such as specific temperature, etc…)
· For service type contracts/consultants, are there requirements for reports or deliverables you are looking for from them? 
IV. Terms and Conditions – Special 
Minimal Required Qualifications: - if a vendor must have specific certifications, licenses, or other qualifications to perform this contract, details these here.  Ideally, these would tie back into a specific submittal requirement in Section II.

The following section is required for RFPs and BVB.  List criteria along with assigned points, so that total points for all criteria add up to 100.  If you are requesting a purchase be made as an RFP or BVB, you must provide sufficient justification to Procurement as to why a simple Sealed Bid (low bid) would not suffice.
1. AWARD CRITERIA:  Offers will be evaluated using only the factors stated below.  Evaluation factors are stated in the relative order of importance, with the first factor being the most important.  Once evaluation is complete, all responsive Offertory will be ranked from most advantageous to least advantageous.

A.   
B.   

C.   
V. Appendices To SCOPE OF WORK

Use this section if necessary to attach other documents to this Scope of Work document.  Not required. (i.e. drawings, floor plans,etc.)
A – 

B – 

C – 
VI. Bidding Schedule
How do you want to see the pricing broken down?  Ideally, we would like the vendor to simply provide one total, fixed price for the scope of work we are bidding, but occasionally, the scope dictates that the vendor provide pricing by component or for various options.  Use this section to provide the vendor an outline of how to submit their cost proposal.  Not required if vendor will submit a single fixed price bid.  For software purchases, please consider having proposal broken down by initial cost of software, software license renewal and/or maintenance and support for years 1-5, data conversion, migration, and training.  Hourly rate for future consulting services, etc. may also be detailed in this section.      
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